Carrier Compliance Questionnaire

Ensuring safe and efficient operations every day on every trip begins with effective policies, procedures, and
training. This questionnaire is designed to help you evaluate your current processes, and identify areas where you
can improve. While the list provides guidance, you are responsible for knowing and complying with all applicable
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs) and Hazardous Materials Regulations (HMRs).

Related Regulations

Registration, Recordkeeping, and Management
1. Haveyou registered with FMCSA and obtained operating authority (if needed)?

49 CFR 385.303
49 CFR 365

2. Have you updated your registration (Motor Carrier Identification Report) every 2
years (or more often if your business information changes), as required by the
biennial update process?

49 CFR 390.19

3. Doyou have proof of the correct levels of insurance (Form: MCS-90) or certificate of
insurance to move forward while waiting for the MCS-907?

49 CFR 387.9

4. Canyou produce a copy of the FMCSRs and HMRs?

5. Doyou have a Department of Transportation security plan?

49 CFR 172.800

6. Canyou produce a current accident record for the past 12 months?

49 CFR 390.15

7. Do you have the permits needed for your operation (may include trip, mileage, fuel,
super load, over dimension, and other types of permits)? Do you have a process for
reviewing these permits toensure they are current?

8. Do you check your Safety Measurement System record regularlyto ensure you are
operating in compliance, and use FMCSA’s DataQs process tocorrect inaccurate
information?

Vehicles
9. Canyou produce a current vehicle list (including unit number; vehicle identification
number; vehicle make, year, model; and license plate state and number; and tire

| Related Regulations

49 CFR 396.3

they areinspecting?

size)?
10. Are all power units marked appropriately? 49 CFR390.21
11. Do you have maintenance records for each of your units? 49 CFR 396.3
12. Do you have records of inspections of all your vehicles (tractors andtrailers)overthe | 49 CFR 396
past 14 months? Vehicles must be inspected by a certified inspector every 12
months.
13. Do all of your maintenance inspectors have the proper qualifications for theequipment| 49 CFR 396

14. Doall drivers conduct thorough pre- and post-trip inspections and refuse to operate
until all safety defects are addressed? Many of the most common violations could

easily be avoided by performing thorough pre- and post-tripinspections.

49 CFR 396.11
49 CFR396.13

15. Doyou have copies of all post-trip driver vehicle inspection reports for the past 90

days?

49 CFR396.11

16. Selecting tires and conducting tire maintenance are important safety
considerations to prevent crashes and fires. Have you reviewed this tire advisory

on FMCSA’s website about exceeding tire load ratings?
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http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=0934a494885a69cc213fc634b8bb44c1&mc=true&tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title49/49tab_02.tpl
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=51a3bec9ee3ac2856f0daf9dc68e5dde&mc=true&node=pt49.5.385&rgn=div5
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=5a6b0c396c78372b14fbad16af1dfb9b&mc=true&node=pt49.5.365&rgn=div5
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?gp=1&SID=d70c91c79771b1f6e49d62bdf7536d69&ty=HTML&h=L&mc=true&r=SECTION&n=se49.5.390_119
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=7c4ff1118f7f14fd5d0d76496465774a&mc=true&node=pt49.5.387&rgn=div5&se49.5.387_19
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=afb68474eb00c970ec738a88bd0e9f28&mc=true&node=se49.2.172_1800&rgn=div8
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?gp=1&SID=d70c91c79771b1f6e49d62bdf7536d69&ty=HTML&h=L&mc=true&r=SECTION&n=se49.5.390_115
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/sms/
https://dataqs.fmcsa.dot.gov/Default.aspx?enc=4orUr4VSakAlYsjxOmHrCeQ158IknHedB20QvqZJtcw%3D
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=01440a5026bcf5e40b373f859639b812&mc=true&node=pt49.5.396&rgn=div5&se49.5.396_13
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?gp=1&SID=d70c91c79771b1f6e49d62bdf7536d69&ty=HTML&h=L&mc=true&r=SECTION&n=se49.5.390_121
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=01440a5026bcf5e40b373f859639b812&mc=true&node=pt49.5.396&rgn=div5&se49.5.396_13
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?gp=1&SID=d70c91c79771b1f6e49d62bdf7536d69&ty=HTML&h=L&mc=true&r=PART&n=pt49.5.396
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?gp=1&SID=d70c91c79771b1f6e49d62bdf7536d69&ty=HTML&h=L&mc=true&r=PART&n=pt49.5.396
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=01440a5026bcf5e40b373f859639b812&mc=true&node=pt49.5.396&rgn=div5&se49.5.396_111
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?gp=1&SID=d70c91c79771b1f6e49d62bdf7536d69&ty=HTML&h=L&mc=true&r=SECTION&n=se49.5.396_113
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=01440a5026bcf5e40b373f859639b812&mc=true&node=pt49.5.396&rgn=div5&se49.5.396_111
https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/newsroom/motorcoach-safety-advisory-bulletin-exceeding-tire-load-ratings

Drivers

Hiring and Qualification

| Related Regulations

17.

Doyou have a written policy describing your hiring and re-hiring criteriaand
practices?

49 CFR Part 391

18.

Do all of your drivers meet the general qualification requirements? Are reviewing
these requirements with the driver part of your application process?

49 CFR391.11

19.

Using FMICSA’s Pre-employment Screening Program can help you review driver
safety records and make well-informed hiring decisions.

20. Doyou have a list of all your current drivers, including first and last name, date of 49 CFR Part 391
birth, date of hire, license number, and license issuing State?
21. Doall drivers hold valid CDL licenses (as needed) withthe proper endorsements 49 CFR Part 391

basedon the vehicle size and commodity transported?

22.

Do you have a current and complete driver qualification file for every driver?

49 CFR391.51

23.

Do you have anemployment application for every driver?

49 CFR391.21

24.

Do driver qualification files show a complete investigation of the past employment
history of drivers?

49 CFR 391.53(b)(1)

25.

Do you have a documented road test certificate or equivalent for all drivers?

49 CFR391.31(e)

26.

For longer combination vehicle drivers: Do you have an LCV Driver-Training
Certificate or LCV Certificate of Grandfathering in each driver’s qualification file
verifying completion of an LCV driver training course?

49 CFR 380.107

27.

Canyou produce a motor vehicle record (MVR) obtained within the last 12 months
for each driver?

49 CFR 391.25(a)
and (c).

28.

Doyou have a documented process for reviewing the MVR and all moving violations
with the driver once a year and documenting that you did so?

49 CFR391.25(c) (2)

29.

Do you have a current medical certificate for every driver? Do all non-CDL drivers
have their medical certificates withthem at all times? Medical certificates for CDL
drivers are electronically linked with their CDLs.

49 CFR391.43

30.

Doyou have a note in each driver’s file indicating that you verified that the medical
examiner listed is on the National Registry of Certified Medical Examiners?

Non-CDLdrivers:
49 CFR

391.51(b)(9)(i))
CDLdrivers:
49 CFR
391.51(b)(9)(ii

31.

Doyou have a documented system for ensuring that driver’s licenses and medical
certificates (physicals) are current and valid?

32.

Doyou have a written process to identify drivers that should be disqualified, and a
process for reinstatement?

49 CFR 383.37
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http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=c639bc4bdb4e6a0fd8f1deacd9df3308&mc=true&node=pt49.5.391&rgn=div5
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=c639bc4bdb4e6a0fd8f1deacd9df3308&mc=true&node=se49.5.391_111&rgn=div8
https://www.psp.fmcsa.dot.gov/psp/default.aspx
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=c639bc4bdb4e6a0fd8f1deacd9df3308&mc=true&node=pt49.5.391&rgn=div5
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=c639bc4bdb4e6a0fd8f1deacd9df3308&mc=true&node=pt49.5.391&rgn=div5
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=c639bc4bdb4e6a0fd8f1deacd9df3308&mc=true&node=pt49.5.391&rgn=div5&se49.5.391_151
https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/regulations/title49/section/391.21
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=c639bc4bdb4e6a0fd8f1deacd9df3308&mc=true&node=pt49.5.391&rgn=div5&se49.5.391_153
https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/regulations/title49/section/391.31
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=3e07c96b289f432979d354750549cbf7&mc=true&node=pt49.5.380&rgn=div5&se49.5.380_1107
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=c639bc4bdb4e6a0fd8f1deacd9df3308&mc=true&node=pt49.5.391&rgn=div5&se49.5.391_125
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=c639bc4bdb4e6a0fd8f1deacd9df3308&mc=true&node=pt49.5.391&rgn=div5&se49.5.391_125
https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/regulations/title49/section/391.25
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=c639bc4bdb4e6a0fd8f1deacd9df3308&mc=true&node=pt49.5.391&rgn=div5&se49.5.391_143
https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/regulations/title49/section/391.51
https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/regulations/title49/section/391.51
https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/regulations/title49/section/391.51
https://www.fmcsa.dot.gov/regulations/title49/section/391.51
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=3e07c96b289f432979d354750549cbf7&mc=true&node=pt49.5.383&rgn=div5&se49.5.383_137

Driving

33. Do your drivers understand what is required of them while operatinga CMV? 49 CFR 392
Hours of Service (HOS)
34. Ifyou meet the record of duty status (RODS) requirements, canyou produce RODS 49 CFR395.8
documentation (logbooks) for the past 6 months for all drivers? 395.8
35. Do you have a documented process for checking driver RODSto ensure accuracy,
either via independent documents or a software system?
36. Do you have a systemin place to monitor compliance with hours of service 49 CFR 395

regulations?

37. Do you require new drivers to provide their RODSfor the previous seven days on 49 CFR 395.8 (a)(2)(ii)
duty (e.g., for example, with another carrier)? and
395.8 (k)
38. Doyou provide driver training on hours of service regulations and the importance of | 49 CFR 391

complying?

39.

Do you have a written disciplinary policy addressing non-compliance with hours of
service regulations?

40.

Ifyou are subject to the ELD final rule, have you purchased and installed an electronic
logging device (ELD), or ELDs, that are on FMICSA’s list of registered ELDs? Doyou
meet all the motor carrier responsibilities for using ELDs?

49 CFR 395.22

Controlled Substances and Alcohol Testing (ifapplicable to your operation)

41.

Do you have a writtendrug and alcohol policy?

42.

Doyou have documentation (certificate of enrollment) describing your drug and
alcohol testing program and (if applicable) verifying that you are enrolled in a
consortium?

43.

Are drug and alcohol policy training materials available to all employees? Is there a
signed document acknowledging receipt of drug and alcohol policy in each
employee’s file?

49 CFR 382.601

44.

Are all supervisors who are required to conduct employee drug testing properly
trained? Is that training documented with a training certificate?

49 CFR 382.603

45.

Do you have proof of a pre-employment drug and alcohol test for all CDL-holders?
Do you askall new employees if they have tested positive or refused any drug or
alcohol testin the past twoyears, and do you have documentation to support this?

49 CFR 382.301

46.

Areyou registered as anemployer in the FMCSA CDL Drug and Alcohol
Clearinghouse?

49 CFR382.711

47.

Have you purchaseda query plan and conducted all necessaryannualand pre-
employment queries in the Drug and Alcohol Clearinghouse to verify that drivers you
employ are not prohibited from performing safety-sensitive functions? This includes
guerying yourself if you are self-employed.

49 CFR 382.701

48.

Have you obtained general consent from all employees who perform safety-
sensitive functions, allowing you to conduct limited queries in the Clearinghouse to
determine whether information in their Clearinghouse record prohibits them from
performing such functions? Is this general consent kept up-to-date, and can you
produce it upon request?
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http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=6be86f66c4096ac034b4e1c9028c7585&mc=true&node=pt49.5.392&rgn=div5
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=6be86f66c4096ac034b4e1c9028c7585&mc=true&node=pt49.5.395&rgn=div5&se49.5.395_18
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http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=6be86f66c4096ac034b4e1c9028c7585&mc=true&node=pt49.5.395&rgn=div5&se49.5.395_18
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http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=c639bc4bdb4e6a0fd8f1deacd9df3308&mc=true&node=pt49.5.391&rgn=div5
https://eld.fmcsa.dot.gov/List
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-49/subtitle-B/chapter-III/subchapter-B/part-395/subpart-B/section-395.22
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=6be86f66c4096ac034b4e1c9028c7585&mc=true&node=pt49.5.382&rgn=div5&se49.5.382_1601
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=3544c2167607f48007c785715bb56a5d&mc=true&node=se49.5.382_1603&rgn=div8
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-49/subtitle-B/chapter-III/subchapter-B/part-382#382.301
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-49/subtitle-B/chapter-III/subchapter-B/part-382/subpart-G/section-382.711
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-49/subtitle-B/chapter-III/subchapter-B/part-382/subpart-G/section-382.701

49. For time periods prior to January 6, 2020, do you have documentation showing that
you have checked with employees' previous employers to determine if employees
have tested positive toa drug or alcohol test in the previous three years?

49 CFR391.23(e)

50. Canyou provide results from random drug tests conducted over the last 12 months?

49 CFR 382

51. Do you have arecord of all employee drug and alcohol tests for the last 12 monthsand

the status of any employees that tested positive?

49 CFR 382

52. Haveyou reportedto the Drug and Alcohol Clearinghouse any alcohol tests witha
concentration of 0.04 or higher; refusals to take an alcohol test; refusals totake a
drug test not reported by a medical review officer (MRO); or actual knowledge of a

drug or alcohol violation?

49 CFR 382.705(b)

53. Haveyou reportedto the Drug and Alcohol Clearinghouse any negative return-to-
duty test results or successful completion of the follow-up testing planas prescribed

by a DOT-qualified substance abuse professional (SAP)?

49 CFR 382.705(b)

54. Haveyou designated a consortium/third-party administrator (C/TPA)in the Drug and
Alcohol Clearinghouse? This is required if you are a self-employed driver who drives a
CMV for a company you operate under your own authority (often referred to as an

owner-operator).

49 CFR 382.705(c)

Disciplinary/Corrective Action

55. Do you have a written progressive disciplinary action policy?

56. Do you have a documented procedure to identify drivers that should be disqualified
(removed from service) and a process for reinstating them?

Hazardous Materials
57. Do you have correct hazardous materials safety permits/placards?

FMCSA Safety
Permit Program

58. Are all employees that affect the safe transportation of a hazardous material
appropriately trained with documentation maintained in their driver qualification
files?

CFR 49 Parts 100 to
180

59. Are hazardous materials shipping papers (including the information below) properly
prepared and retained for the specified period of 375 days?

An identification number

A proper shipping name, identified in the Hazardous Materials Table

The hazardclass

The packing group, identified in Roman numerals

The total quantity of hazardous materials

The number and type of packages holding the hazardous contents

Passenger Carriers

60. Have you trained all employees, dispatchers, drivers, mechanics, sales staff and
others about their role in safety? They should understand and apply the
regulations in all aspects of their jobs including planning routes, chartering trips,
maintaining vehicles and talking with customers.

49 CFR172.201
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https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-49/subtitle-B/chapter-III/subchapter-B/part-391/subpart-C/section-391.23
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